In 1775, the Nine Incorporated Trades purchased the Flesh Shambles and house as an investment for their poor fund. Their bid of £351 plus £40 for ten more feet of ground was accepted. In 1776 the Trades agreed to build the Trades Hall on the site. The cost was £1874 5s 11p.

The Flesh Shambles was roughly at the rear of what is now the Commercial Bank, on the Commercial Street side.

The Trades Hall was designed by Samuel Bell and was opened in 1778. It measured 50 ft X 30 ft. His fee was £42.10.0. and it was built by James Nicoll for the sum of £510. So pleased were the Trades with the workmanship that they rewarded him with the sum of five guineas to purchase a new suit.

In 1775, the Hall was officially opened. The Trades were lead by Convener Bisset, a Hammerman, and he, wearing his new chain of office, marched in procession from The Howff to the opening of the Hall. The Trades met again in the Howff in 1975 when they again marched in procession to a service in The Trades Kirk to celebrate its 200 years of existence. 

The Trades Hall was at one time leased as a theatre and by Dundee Exchange Coffee Rooms. In 1850 the shops on the ground floor were altered and enlarged. At that time a brass plate was found inscribed with the names of the convener and deacons in office in 1775. The large hall was occupied by the Eastern Bank from 1833 until it amalgamated with the Clydesdale Bank in 1864.

The Hall was sold to the Clydesdale Bank, who replaced it with the present building in 1876.

The stone frieze on the entrance to the main doorway was removed and placed in The Steeple where it is on display, cemented into a wall, on the first floor. 
When the Hall was sold, the bell from the cupola was kept ‘as a relic’. The trades restored it, before hanging it in the spire of the Town House. The bell is now among the six bells of the first floor of St. Mary’s Tower where it is on public display.
Each Trade had its own room in the Hall. The Cordiners room was on the 3rd floor facing the Seagate.

On the wall of the Cordiners room was the painting of the King Crispin Procession. It too was removed when the hall was demolished and can be seen along with a story-board in the McManus Galleries.
Foundation Plaque

A Brass Plaque measuring 12.2cm .X 16.2cm.

Obverse: This Plate was Laid by Geo. Paterson Esq. Master of St David's Lodge.

Accompanied by the Lodges and Incorporated Trades.

Reverse: This building was erected by the managers of the General Fund of the Nine Trades of Dundee for the use of their Incorporations. A.D. 1776

Wm. Bisset Convr.

Alex Thain. Jn Mathers. Thos Blair. Jas. Ivory.

Math. Buist. Robt. Elder, Peter Will. Andw. Langlands. Alex Watt. (Deacons)

Geo Wilson. Treasr.

Alterations to Trades Hall Plaque. 

Brass Plaque measuring 23cm. X 19cm. X 0.4cm.

Obverse: Deposited by The Convener. A. D. 1851. P. H. Thoms, Provost.
Reverse: The Plate Deposited herewith was found A. D. 1851 when the Ground storey of the building underwent extensive alterations and improvements, under the superintendence of the following committee appointed by the Trades, viz. Wm. Morris. Geo. Butchart. Bailie Spankie. David Davidson. Thos. Adamson. Wm Ferrier. Andrew Benvie. James Murray. Wm. Lawson.

Chas. Edward, Architect. Wm. Morris, Convener.

John Watson. Alex. Watson. John Stirling. John Arkley. Jas. Stewart. (Deacons).

David Rollo, Clerk. Peter Thomson, Boxmaster.

J. and C. Fenton Sc.

